


WHY WE ARE CALLED DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT ?

• Because of our commitment to social transformation

• Because our task is to reduce poverty and promote social integration

• Because our work is based on partnerships and the Batho Pele principles of service

delivery

• We are committed to the Batho Pele (People First)

• Because our actions are based upon solidarity and engender self-reliance

• Because of the range of our human services
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DEPARTMENT
GENERAL INFORMATION

Physical Address:

Postal Address:

Tel:

Fax:

Toll-free number:

Email: 

Website:
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SUBMISSION OF THE
ANNUAL REPORT TO
THE EXECUTIVE
AUTHORITY

The Hon. Ms S. Shabangu

Honourable Minister

Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2018

Mr Mzolisi Toni
Acting Director-General
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Minister of Social Development

FOREWORD BY THE MINISTER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
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While 3.4 million
Older persons

received Old Age
Grant

12.2 million
Children benefited

from Child
Support Grant

The network of
CNDCs

was successfully
expanded from

212 to 221

2 255 ECD
centres across
provinces were

registered

A total of
R123 million
was transferred

to NSFAS for
funding of

4 841 students



Deputy Minister of Social Development

STATEMENT BY
THE DEPUTY MINISTER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
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REPORT OF THE
ACCOUNTING OFFICER

OVERVIEW
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REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

Of these, 127 were
inter-country adoptions

while 1 022 were
national adoptions
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1 149
Adopted were

registered
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2017/2018 2016/2017

DEPARTMENTAL  RECEIPTS ESTIMATE ACTUAL OVER UNDER ESTIMATE
AMOUNT COLLECTION AMOUNT COLLECTION
COLLECTED COLLECTED

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Total 29 964 52 445 22 481 49 416 7

PROGRAMME EXPENDITURE

2017/18 2016/17

PROGRAMME NAME ESTIMATE ACTUAL (OVER)/UNDER ESTIMATE ACTUAL (OVER)/UNDER
AMOUNT COLLECTION AMOUNT COLLECTION
COLLECTED COLLECTED

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

P1:

P2:

P3:

P4:

P5:

Total 160 357 768 159 396 550 961 218 147 933 229 147 342 628 590 60

REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL RESULTS
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BUDGET

VIREMENTS

Per main division:

Programme 1: Administration – R17.650 million

Programme 3: Social Security Policy and
Administration – R27.4 million

Programme 4: Welfare Services Policy Development
and Implementation Support – R5.9 million

Programme 5: Social Policy and Integrated Service
Delivery – R3.850 million

Per economic classification:

Goods and Services - (R3.033 million)

Transfers and Subsidies - R3.033 million

UNAUTHORISED, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL
EXPENDITURE

Reasons for irregular and unauthorised expenditure

Reasons for fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Irreguler, fruitless and waste expenditure

Expenditure R’000



REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

16

Steps taken to address and prevent recurrence

FUTURE PLANS

'

A total of
1 607

Cooperatives
were linked to

economic
opportunities

We spent
99.4%

of more than
R160 billion
of the Department
budget, mostly on
Social Assistance

1 047
Young people
participated in

the National
Youth Camp
programme
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PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS

DISCONTINUED ACTIVITIES/ACTIVITIES TO BE
DISCONTINUED

PROPOSED ACTIVITIES

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

EXEMPTIONS AND DEVIATIONS RECEIVED FROM THE
NATIONAL TREASURY

AMOUNT PAID

DIRECTLY TO

PURPOSE SERVICE

PROVIDER

R'000

KFW

HIV and AIDS: Care  and Support Programme 3 22

JICA

Disability Mainstreaming Programme 770

USAID

Early Childhood Development Programme 512

GIFTS AND DONATIONS RECEIVED IN KIND FROM NON-RELATED PARTIES
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DONATIONS IN CASH

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Mr Mzolisi Toni  
Department of Social Development

AMOUNT PAID

PURPOSE DIRECTLY TO

 SERVICE PROVIDER

R'000

PACT / USAID

Government Capacity Building Systems 46 184

GIZ – GERMANY

International Relations 135

UNICEF

Child Rights and Advocacy 150

SAVE THE CHILDREN

Child Rights and Advocacy 100

NELSON MANDELA CHILDREN'S FUND

Child Rights and Advocacy 150

ILIFA LABANTWANA AND HOLLARD TRUST

Early Childhood Development Programme 60

UNICEF

 Early Childhood Development Programme 2 309



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY
FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT

Mr Mzolisi Toni
Department of Social Development
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VISION

MISSION

VALUES

PRINCIPLES

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW
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LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

THE CONSTITUTION ACTS OF PARLIAMENT
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF

SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

CHIEF RISK OFFICE CHIEF RISK OFFICER

DEPUTY MINISTER’S OFFICE

Head of Deputy Minister’s Office

OFFICE OF THE MINISTER
Chief of Staff

DIRECTOR GENERAL

MINISTER FOR
SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Branch:
Comprehensive Social

Security

Branch:
Social Crime Prevention and

Anti-Substance Abuse

Inspectorate for
Social Assistance

(Incubation Structure)

Branch:
Community Development

Branch:
Families and Social

Welfare Services

Branch:
Rights of Persons
with Disabilities

Branch:
Non-Profit

Organisations

Branch:
Financial Management

Services, CFO

Branch:
Corporate Support

Services

Branch:
Strategy and Organisational

Transformation

Branch:
Social Policy and Research
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NAME OF ENTITY

PUBLIC ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MINISTER
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GBVCC received a
total of 

calls,  USSDS,
SMS’s making

a grand total to

A total of
539 748
children’s

benefited from
the equitable
share subsidy

A total of
31 639

applications for
NPO registrations
were processed

LEGISLATIVE MANDATE FINANCIAL 
RELATIONSHIP

NATURE OF OPERATIONS



PART B

PERFOMANCE
INFORMATION



AUDITOR - GENERAL’S REPORT:

PREDETERMINED
OBJECTIVES

Financial Information.
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OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE

VOTED FUNDS

MAIN ADJUSTED ACTUAL OVER/UNDER

APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION APPROPRIATION AMOUNT SPENT EXPENDITURE

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

AIM OF VOTE

PROGRAMMES

Programme 1: Administration

Programme 2: Social Assistance

Programme 3: Social Security Policy and Administration

Programme 4: Welfare Services Policy Development 
and Implementation Support

Programme 5: Social Policy and Integrated Service 
Delivery

SERVICE DELIVERY ENVIRONMENT IN 2017/18

SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

'

SOCIAL SECURITY REFORM

PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL SERVICES
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CARE AND SERVICES TO OLDER PERSONS

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

CHILDREN

OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE

2 500
older persons

from all provinces
participated in this
programme which

improves the health
of older persons
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FAMILIES

SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION

VICTIM EMPOWERMENT

HIV AND AIDS
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YOUTH

NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS

FOOD AND NUTRITION SECURITY

GOVERNANCE AND INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT

INTERNATIONAL OBLIGATIONS

OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE
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SERVICE DELIVERY IMPROVEMENT PLAN

MAIN SERVICES AND STANDARDS

Main services Beneficiaries Current/actual standard of service Desired standard of service Actual achievement

BATHO-PELE ARRANGEMENTS WITH BENEFICIARIES

Current/actual arrangements Desired arrangements Actual achievements

SERVICE DELIVERY INFORMATION TOOL

Actual achievements Current/actual information tools Desired information tools

COMPLAINTS MECHANISM

Current/actual complaints mechanism Desired complaints mechanism Actual achievements

A total of
510

new Social works
Scholarship

were awarded

YOLO
programme

helped reach
55 132

people, focused
on HIV & AIDS

prevention

The CNDCs
provided access

to food to
282 134

beneficiaries
in all provinces

OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE
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OVERVIEW OF THE ORGANISATIONAL
ENVIRONMENT FOR 2017/18

'

KEY POLICY DEVELOPMENTS AND LEGISLATIVE
CHANGES

STRATEGIC OUTCOME-ORIENTED GOALS
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Mr Mzolisi ToniMr Peter Netshipale

Mr Mzolisi Toni

Ms Conny NxumaloMs Brenda Sibeko

Mr Clifford Appel Ms Nelisiwe Vilakazi

EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT
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PERFOMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

PROGRAMME 1:
ADMINISTRATION

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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PROGRAMME PURPOSE

EXECUTIVE SUPPORT

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
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STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS

GENDER

'
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MONITORING AND EVALUATION

LEGAL SERVICES
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COMMUNICATIONS

INTERNAL AUDIT

'
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HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Human Resource Development

Human Resource Development and Performance
Management

FINANCE

Cost and Management Accounting

'

Financial Management and Administration

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY
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INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS AND EXECUTIVE SUPPORT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT
FOR 2016/17

ANNUAL TARGET
FOR 2017/18

ACTUAL OUTPUT
2017/18

REASON FOR DEVIATION
FROM 2017/18 TARGET
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STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

GENDER

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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MONITORING AND EVALUATION

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE

LEGAL SERVICES

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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COMMUNICATIONS

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

INTERNAL AUDIT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE

FINANCE

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/2018 TARGET
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INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/2018 TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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2017/18 2016/17

DETAILS PER  FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
SUB-PROGRAMME APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE

R'000  R'000 R'000 R'000  R'000 R'000

1.1  

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

1.5 

1.6 

TOTAL 386 438 384 119 2 319 350 131 349 746 385

LINKING PERFORMANCE WITH BUDGETS
PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

P1:  ADMINISTRATION

P1: ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAMME
PURPOSE

To provide leadership,
management and

support services to the
Department and the

Social Sector

160 000 000

140 000 000

120 000 000

100 000 000

80 000 000

60 000 000

40 000 000

20 000 000

0

2016/172017/18

180 000 000



PERFOMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

PART B2

PROGRAMME 2:
SOCIAL ASSISTANCE
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PROGRAMME PURPOSE

SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

47

Expanded the
safety net to

more than
17 million
South Africans

3.4 million
older persons

received an Older
Person Grants

More than
R12 million

Children benefitted
from the Child
Support Grant
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SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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LINKING PERFORMANCE WITH BUDGETS
PROGRAMME 2: SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

2017/18 2016/17

DETAILS PER  FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
SUB-PROGRAMME APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE

R'000  R'000 R'000 R'000  R'000 R'000

2.1  

2.2 

2.3 

2.4 

2.5 

2.6 

2.7 

2.8 

TOTAL 151 230 232 150  336 771 893 461 139 498 691 138 915 638 583 053

P2:  SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

PROGRAMME
PURPOSE

To provide social

assistance to eligible

beneficiaries in terms of the

Social Assistance Act (Act

No. 13 of 2004) and

its regulations

P2: SOCIAL ASSISTANCE
2016/172017/18

60 000 000

5 000 000

0

10 000 000

20 000 000

50 000 000

70 000 000

RANDS
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PERFOMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

PROGRAMME 3
SOCIAL SECURITY

POLICY AND
ADMINISTRATION

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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PROGRAMME PURPOSE

SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY DEVELOPMENT

APPEALS ADJUDICATION

INSPECTORATE FOR SOCIAL ASSISTANCE
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SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY DEVELOPMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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APPEALS ADJUDICATION

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET

INSPECTORATE FOR SOCIAL ASSISTANCE

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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INSPECTORATE FOR SOCIAL ASSISTANCE 

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT  ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR
FOR 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 DEVIATION FROM

2017/18 TARGET
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2017/18 2016/17

DETAILS PER  FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
SUB-PROGRAMME APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE

R'000  R'000 R'000 R'000  R'000 R'000

3.1

3.2 

3.3

3.4

3.5 

TOTAL 7 296 237 7 277 717 18 520 6 981 273 6 980 942 331

LINKING PERFORMANCE WITH BUDGETS
PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION

P3:  SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION

PROGRAMME
PURPOSE

Provide for social security
policy development,

administrative justice, the
administration of social

grants and the reduction of
incorrect benefits

payments

7 000 000 000

87 500 000

75 000 000

65 500 000

50 000 000

37 500 000

25 000 000

12 500 000

00

2016/172017/18 RANDS

P3: SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION



PART B4

PROGRAMME 4:
WELFARE SERVICES

POLICY DEVELOPMENT
AND IMPLEMENTATION

SUPPORT

PERFOMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME
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PROGRAMME PURPOSE

PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL SERVICES AND OLDER PERSONS
Service Standards, Governance and Quality Assurance

Professional Support Services

Older Persons

'

'



PART B: PERFOMANCE  INFORMATION | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
PROGRAMME 4: WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT

58

EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

CHILDREN SERVICES, ORPHANS AND VULNERABLE
CHILDREN (OVC)
Adoptions and International Social Services
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Children’s Legislation, Compliance Monitoring and
Reporting

'

SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION AND VICTIM EMPOWERMENT
Social Crime Prevention

PART B: PERFOMANCE  INFORMATION | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
PROGRAMME 4: WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT



60

Victim Empowerment Programme

Families

Integrated Anti-substance Abuse Programme
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HIV and AIDS RIGHTS OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
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PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL SERVICES AND OLDER PERSONS

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE

OLDER PERSONS AMENDMENT BILL TO PARLIAMENT: SOCIAL SERVICE PRACTITIONERS BILL
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PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL SERVICES AND OLDER PERSONS (continued)
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EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET

EC: 

NW:

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDERPERFORMANCE
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CHILDREN SERVICES, ORPHANS AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET
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STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION AND VICTIM EMPOWERMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

PART B: PERFOMANCE  INFORMATION | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018
PROGRAMME 4: WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT



68

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION AND VICTIM EMPOWERMENT (continued)
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION AND VICTIM EMPOWERMENT (continued)
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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SOCIAL CRIME PREVENTION AND VICTIM EMPOWERMENT (continued)
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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HIV AND AIDS
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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RIGHTS OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
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RIGHT OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (continued)

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:  

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18 2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDERPERFORMANCE
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2017/18 2016/17

DETAILS PER FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
SUB-PROGRAMME APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE

R'000  R'000 R'000 R'000  R'000 R'000

4.1

4.2 

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9 

4.10

4.11

TOTAL 1 056 155 1 011 354 44 801 718 563 713 088 5 475

LINKING PERFORMANCE WITH BUDGETS
PROGRAMME 4: WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT

AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT

P4:  WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT

PROGRAMME
PURPOSE

Create an enabling environment
for the delivery of equitable

developmental welfare services
through the formulation of

policies, norms and standards,
and best practices, and
support implementing

agencies

P4: WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT

450 000 000

300 000 000

150 000 000

100 000 000

80 000 000

60 000 000

40 000 000

20 000 000
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RANDS
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PERFOMANCE INFORMATION BY PROGRAMME

PROGRAMME: 5
SOCIAL POLICY

AND INTEGRATED
SERVICE DELIVERY



PURPOSE

SOCIAL POLICY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

 

SPECIAL PROJECTS AND INNOVATION
Expanded Public Works Programme

Community Works Programme
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The Social Sector

is currently

64,7%
& 672 126 Work

Opportunities against

the third phase target of

1 038 929
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POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT
Population Policy Promotion

Population Policy and ICPD Programme of Action

National Adolescent Sexual and Reproductive Health and
Rights (ASRHR) Framework Strategy and IMC on Population
Policy.

Scholarships and mentorship
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NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS (NPOs)

SOCIAL MOBILISATION AND COMMUNITY
EMPOWERMENT
Community Development Practice
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Community Mobilisation and Empowerment

Community Interventions and Implementation Support

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT
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POVERTY ALLEVIATION, SUSTAINABLE LIVELIHOOD
AND FOOD SECURITY
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SOCIAL POLICY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE INDICATOR BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
 2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET

STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDER PERFORMANCE
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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SPECIAL PROJECTS AND INNOVATION

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE: 

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

 STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDERPERFORMANCE

POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)



84

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET
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 NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS REGISTRATION AND SUPPORT
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET
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NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS COMPLIANCE MONITORING AND FUNDING CO-ORDINATION

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

 NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS REGISTRATION AND SUPPORT  (continued)
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

 STRATEGIES TO OVERCOME UNDERPERFORMANCE

SOCIAL MOBILISATION AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS COMPLIANCE MONITORING AND FUNDING CO-ORDINATION
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/18

TARGET

SOCIAL MOBILISATION AND COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET

 POVERTY ALLEVIATION, SUSTAINABLE LIVELIHOOD AND FOOD SECURITY
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STRATEGIC OBJECTIVE:

PERFOMANCE BASELINE ACTUAL ACHIEVEMENT ANNUAL TARGET ACTUAL OUTPUT REASON FOR DEVIATION
INDICATOR  2016/17  2017/18  2017/18 FROM 2017/2018

TARGET
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2017/18 2016/17

DETAILS PER FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE FINAL ACTUAL VARIANCE
SUB-PROGRAMME APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURE

R'000  R'000 R'000 R'000  R'000 R'000

 5.1 

 5.2 

 5.3

 5.4

5.5

 5.6 

 5.7

 5.8

Total        388 706        386 589          2 117 384 571 383 214 1 357

LINKING PERFORMANCE WITH BUDGETS
PROGRAMME 5:
SOCIAL POLICY AND INTEGRATED SERVICE DELIVERY

P5: SOCIAL POLICY AND INTEGRATED SERVICE DELIVERY

PROGRAMME
PURPOSE

To support community
development and promote

evidence-based
policymaking in the

Department and Social
Development

Sector

P5: SOCIAL POLICY AND INTEGRATED SERVICE DELIVERY
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20 000 000
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RANDS
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TRANSFER PAYMENTS

SOUTH AFRICAN SOCIAL SECURITY AGENCY – SASSA

SERVICES RENDERED AMOUNT AMOUNT SPENT ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE PUBLIC ENTITY
BY THE PUBLIC TRANSFERRED BY THE PUBLIC 
ENTITY TO THE PUBLIC ENTITY

ENTITY

(R’000) (R’000)

TRANSFER PAYMENTS TO PUBLIC ENTITIES
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NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY – NDA

SERVICES RENDERED AMOUNT AMOUNT SPENT ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE PUBLIC ENTITY
BY THE PUBLIC ENTITY TRANSFERRED BY THE PUBLIC 

TO THE PUBLIC ENTITY
ENTITY

(R’000) (R’000)

NATIONAL STUDENT FINANCIAL AID SCHEME – NSFAS

SERVICES RENDERED AMOUNT AMOUNT SPENT ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE PUBLIC ENTITY
BY THE PUBLIC ENTITY TRANSFERRED BY THE PUBLIC 

TO THE PUBLIC ENTITY
ENTITY

(R’000) (R’000)

94%
of New Social

Grants processed
in 10 days

164 610
Foster Child Grants

reviews

17 509 995
Social Assistance

benefits paid

TRANSFER PAYMENTS
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TRANSFER PAYMENTS TO ALL ORGANISATIONS OTHER THAN PUBLIC ENTITIES.

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE FUNDS DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION  WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY ENTITY
TRANSFERS TO 38 (1) (J) OF PFMA ENTITY
NPO’S

R’000 R’000

TRANSFER PAYMENTS
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THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION THE FUNDS WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY ENTITY

38 (1) (J) OF PFMA ENTITY

R’000 R’000
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THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION THE FUNDS WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY ENTITY

38 (1) (J) OF PFMA ENTITY

R’000 R’000
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THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION THE FUNDS WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY ENTITY

38 (1) (J) OF PFMA ENTITY

R’000 R’000
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THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FFOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION THE FUNDS WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY UNTITY

38 (1) (J) OF PFMA UNTITY

R’000 R’000
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THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

NAME OF TRANSFEREE TYPE OF PURPOSE FOR WHICH DID THE DEPT AMOUNT AMOUNT REASONS FFOR THE FUNDS 
ORGANISATION THE FUNDS WERE USED COMPLY WITH TRANSFER SPENT BY UNSPENT BY ENTITY

38 (1) (J) OF PFMA ENTITY

R’000 R’000
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TRANSFER PAYMENTS BUDGETED FOR BUT NOT MADE

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS THE TRANSFER PAYMENTS WHICH WERE BUDGETED FOR IN THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018, BUT NO TRANSFER
PAYMENTS WERE MADE.

NAME OF TRANSFEREE  PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE FUNDS WERE USED AMOUNT BUDGETED FOR AMOUNT REASONS WHY THE FUNDS 
TRANSFERRED WERE NOT TRANSFERED

R’000 R’000
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CONDITIONAL GRANTS

CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND EARMARKED FUNDS PAID

1.1. CONDITIONAL GRANTS ON SOCIAL WORKER

TABLE 1
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant – EC

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Eastern Capel Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

100
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TABLE 2
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - FS

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Free State Provincial Department of Social Development
 transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 3:
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - GP

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Gauteng Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 4
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - KZN

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 5
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - LP

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Limpopo Provincial Department of Social Development
 transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 6
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - MP

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Mpumalanga Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 7
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - NC

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Northern Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 8
Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - NW

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been North West Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant 

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred   
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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Employment of Social Workers Conditional Grant - WC

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Western Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant 

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/ municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department
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TABLE 1
Conditional grants and earmarked funds paid - EC

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Eastern Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved
Subsidy

Maintenance

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
Subsidy

Maintenance

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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Department/ Municipality to whom the grant has been Eastern Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 2:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - FS

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Free State Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved
Subsidies

Maintenance

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality

CONDITIONAL GRANTS



PART B: PERFOMANCE  INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | CONDITIONAL GRANTS

108

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Free State Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 3:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - GP

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Gauteng Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 4:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - KZN

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Department of Social
 transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 5:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - LP

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Limpopo Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
Maintenance

Administration

TABLE 6:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - MP

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Mpumalanga Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  (R’000)
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 7:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - NC

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Northern Cape Provincial Department of Social 
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  (R’000)
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
Maintenance

Administration

Subsidy

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 8:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - NW

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been North West Provincial Department of Social Development
transferred

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

CONDITIONAL GRANTS



Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 9:
Conditional Grants and Earmarked Funds Paid - WC

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Western Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant
Subsidy

Maintenance

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department
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CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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1.3. CONDITIONAL GRANTS ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT CENTRES

TABLE 1:
Conditional Grants on Substance Abuse Treatment Centres - EC

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Eastern Cape Provincial Department of Social 
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred
Amount spent by the department/municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 2:
Conditional Grants on Substance Abuse Treatment Centres - FS

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Free State Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred 
Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred

Amount spent by the department/municipality

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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TABLE 3:
Conditional Grants on Substance Abuse Treatment Centres - NC

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been Northern Cape Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  

Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred

Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

TABLE 4:
Conditional Grants on Substance Abuse Treatment Centres - NW

Department/municipality to whom the grant has been North West Provincial Department of Social
transferred Development

Purpose of the grant

Expected outputs of the grant

Actual outputs achieved

Amount per amended DORA
Amount transferred  

Reasons if amount as per DORA not transferred

Amount spent by the department/municipality 

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring department

CONDITIONAL GRANTS
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DONOR FUNDING

TABLE 1:

Name of donor German Development Bank (KfW)

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved

Social Component: Capacity Building of Implementers:

DONOR FUNDING IN CASH
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Amount received in current period
Amount spent by the Department 

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 2:

Name of donor Global Fund

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Amount received in current period 

Amount spent by the Department 

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

DONOR FUNDING

116



TABLE 3:

Name of donor Criminal Asset Recovery Agency (CARA)

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved

Amount received in current period 

Amount spent by the Department 

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor
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DONOR FUNDING
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DONOR FUNDING IN KIND

TABLE 1:

Name of donor German Development Bank (KfW)

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment 

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved

Amount received in current period 
Amount spent by the Department 
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 2:

Name of donor Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs

Actual outputs achieved

DONOR FUNDING
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Amount received in current period 
Amount spent by the Department 
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 3:

Name of donor USAID-FHI360

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved

DONOR FUNDING
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Actual outputs achieved

DONOR FUNDING
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Amount received in current period 
Amount spent by the Department
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 4:

Name of donor USAID – Pact SA

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved

Amount received in current period 
Amount spent by the Department 
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor
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TABLE 5:

Name of donor GI Z– Germany

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding   Wo

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved from 01 April to 31 March 2018 

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year

Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of the 
Department in the 2017/18 financial year
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 6:

Name of donor UNICEF

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Childhood Development Programme

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year
Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of the
Department in the 2017/18 financial year
Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

DONOR FUNDING
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TABLE 7:

Name of donor UNICEF

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved from 01 April to 31 March 2018 

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year
Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of the
Department in the 2017/18 financial year

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 8:

Name of donor Save the Children of South Africa

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved from 01 April to 31 March 2018 

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year
Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of the
Department in the 2017/18 financial year

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

DONOR FUNDING
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TABLE 9:

Name of donor Nelson Mandela Children’s Fund

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Actual outputs achieved from 01 April to 31 March 2018

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year
Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of
the Department in the 2017/18 financial year

Reasons for the funds unspent 

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

TABLE 10: DONOR FUNDING IN KIND - ILIFA LABANTWANA AND HOLLARD FOUNDATION

Name of donor Ilifa Labantwana and Hollard Foundation

Full amount of the funding

Period of the commitment

Purpose of the funding

Expected outputs 

Amount received in the 2017/18 financial year
Amount spent by the Department or on behalf of
the Department in the 2017/18 financial year

Reasons for the funds unspent

Monitoring mechanism by the donor

DONOR FUNDING



PART B: PERFOMANCE  INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | DONOR FUNDING

125

Capital investment

Asset management plan

Maintenance

CAPITAL INVESTMENT
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1. INTRODUCTION

2. RISK MANAGEMENT

3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

127



PART C: GOVERNANCE  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

4. MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

5. CODE OF CONDUCT
6. HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

128
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7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

DATE OF MEETING PURPOSE OF MEETING RESOLUTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The meeting made the following 
recommendations:
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DATE OF MEETING PURPOSE OF MEETING RESOLUTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
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DATE OF MEETING PURPOSE OF MEETING RESOLUTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
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8. STANDING COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS (SCOPA)
RESOLUTIONS

9. PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS

10. INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

11 INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

Key activities and objectives of the internal audit function

Summary of audit work done

Key activities and objectives of the Audit Committee

132

PART C: GOVERNANCE  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



133

Attending of audit committee meetings

Name Qualifications Internal If internal, Date Date No. of
or External position in Appointed Resigned Meetings

the Department attended

Adv. M B Madumise

(Chairperson)

Ms D B Moloto

Mr L Yanta

Ms N Ndlovu

Mr N Mabaso
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12 AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Audit Committee Responsibility

Effectiveness of internal controls

The Quality of the in-year management and
monthly/quarterly reports submitted in terms of legislation

Evaluation of Annual Financial Statements

South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)

Auditor-General’s report

Internal Audit

Conclusion

Chairperson, DSD Audit Committee

134

PART C: GOVERNANCE  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



HUMAN RESOURCES
MANAGEMENT

PART D



1. LEGISLATION GOVERNING HUMAN RESOURCES 
MANAGEMENT

2. OVERVIEW OF HUMAN CAPITAL MATTERS
IN THE DEPARTMENT

2.1 The value of Human Capital in the Department

2.2. HR priorities for the year under review and the impact
of these priorities

Reducing the vacancy rate to 10%

Develop and implement a Sector Human Resources
Plan for 2018-2022

PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018PART D: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

136



PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018PART D: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

137

Ethics and integrity management

2.3 Workforce planning framework and key strategies to 

attract and recruit a skilled and capable work force

2.4  Employee performance management framework

2.5 Employee wellness programmes
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2.6 Challenges faced by the Department

2.7 Future Human Resources plans/goals

3. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS
3.1. Personnel-related expenditure
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TABLE 3.1.1:  PERSONNEL EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAMME

Programme Total Personnel Training Professional Personnel Average
Expenditure Expenditure Expenditure And Special Expenditure Personnel

Services As A % of Cost Per
Expenditure Total Employee

Expenditure

(R’000) (R’000) (R’000) (R’000) (R’000) (R’000)

P1:

P3:

P4:

P5:

Total 9 086 290 461 135 0.00 0.00 84.4 481.00

TABLE 3.1.2:  PERSONNEL COSTS BY SALARY BAND

Salary Band Personnel % of Total No. of Employees Average Personnel
Expenditure Personnel Cost Per Employee

Cost

(R’000) R’000)

Total 467 397 98.80 1 006 464 609
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TABLE 3.1.4: SALARIES, OVERTIME, HOMEOWNERS ALLOWANCE AND MEDICAL AID BY SALARY BAND

Programme Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid
Allowance

Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOA as a % of Amount Medical aid
as a % of as a % of  personnel as a % of
personnel personnel costs personnel
costs costs costs

(R’000) (R’000) (R’000) (R’000)

404 893 85.6 902 0.20 7 917 1.70 12 275 2.60Total

TABLE 3.1.3:  SALARIES, OVERTIME, HOMEOWNERS ALLOWANCE AND MEDICAL AID BY PROGRAMME

Programme Salaries Overtime Home Owners Medical Aid
Allowance

Amount Salaries Amount Overtime Amount HOA as a % of Amount Medical aid
as a % of as a % of  personnel as a % of
personnel personnel costs personnel
costs costs costs

(R’000) (R’000) (R’000) (R’000)

404 923 85.6 902 0.20 7 917 1.70 12 275 2.60

P1:

P3:

P4:

P5:

Total



PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018PART D: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

141

3.2. EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES

TABLE 3.2.1: EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES BY PROGRAMME

Programme Number of posts Number of Vacancy rate Number of employees
on approved posts filled additional to the 
establishment establishment

P1:

P3:

P4:

P5:

Total 1 149 944 17.8 207

TABLE 3.2.2:  EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES BY SALARY BAND

Salary Band Number of posts Number of Vacancy rate Number of employees
on approved posts filled additional to the 
establishment establishment

TOTAL 1 149 944 17.8 207
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TABLE 3.2.3: EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES BY CRITICAL OCCUPATIONS

Critical occupation Number of posts Number of Vacancy rate Number of employees
on approved posts filled additional to the 
establishment establishment
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TABLE 3.2.3: EMPLOYMENT AND VACANCIES BY CRITICAL OCCUPATIONS 

Critical occupation Number of posts Number of Vacancy rate Number of employees
on approved posts filled additional to the 
establishment establishment

Total 1 149 944 17.8 207

TABLE 3.3.1:  SMS POST INFORMATION AS ON 31 MARCH 2017

SMS Level Total number Total number of % of SMS Total number % of SMS
Of funded SMS posts filled posts filled of SMS posts posts vacant
SMS posts vacant

Total 125 103 82.4 22 17.6

3.3. FILLING OF SMS POSTS



PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION  | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018PART D: HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

144

TABLE 3.3.4: Reasons for not having complied with the filling of funded vacant SMS – Advertised within 6 months and 
filled within 12 months after becoming vacant for the period 01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within 6 months

Reasons for vacancies not filled within 12 months

TABLE 3.3.5:  Disciplinary steps taken for not complying with the prescribed time frames for filling SMS posts within 
12 months for the period 01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

• None

 TABLE 3.3.3:  ADVERTISING AND FILLING OF SMS POSTS FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

ADVERTISING FILLING OF POSTS

SMS Level Number of vacancies Number of vacancies Number of vacancies
per level advertised per level filled per level not filled
In 6 months of in 6 months of in 6 months but filled
becoming vacant becoming vacant  in 12 months

Total 11 0 0

TABLE 3.3.2:  SMS POST INFORMATION AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2017

SMS Level Total number Total number of % of SMS Total number % of SMS
Of funded SMS posts filled posts filled of SMS posts posts vacant
SMS posts vacant

Total 125 103 82.4 22 17.6
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3.4.  JOB EVALUATION

TABLE 3.4.1:  JOB EVALUATION BY SALARY BAND FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Salary band Number of Number of % of posts Posts upgraded Posts downgraded
Posts on  jobs evaluated evaluated by
Approved salary bands
Establishment

Number % of posts Number % of posts
evaluated evaluated

Total 1 149 349 30.4 80 91.25 57 100
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TABLE 3.4.2:  PROFILE OF EMPLOYEES WHOSE POSITIONS WERE UPGRADED DUE TO THEIR POSTS
                        BEING UPGRADED FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Beneficiary African Asian Coloured White Total

Total 0 0 0 0 0

TABLE 3.4.3:  EMPLOYEES WITH SALARY LEVELS HIGHER THAN THOSE DETERMINED BY JOB EVALUATION
                        BY  OCCUPATION

Occupation Number of Job Evaluation Remuneration Reason for
Employees Level  Level  Deviation

Total 0 0 0 0

0

0

TABLE 3.4.4: PROFILE OF EMPLOYEES WHO HAVE SALARY LEVELS HIGHER THAN THOSE DETERMINED BY
JOB EVALUATION FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Beneficiary Number of Job evaluation Remuneration Reason
employees level  level for deviation

Total 0 0 0 0

0

0
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3.5 EMPLOYMENT CHANGES

TABLE 3.5.1:  ANNUAL TURNOVER RATES BY SALARY BAND FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Salary Band Number of Appointments Terminations Turnover Rate
employees at and transfers and transfers
beginning of into the out of the
period - April Department Department
2017

Total 890 188 147 16.50

Critical Occupation Number of Appointments Terminations Turnover Rate
Employees at and Transfers and Transfers
beginning of into the out of the
Period - April Department Department
2017

TABLE 3.5.2: ANNUAL TURNOVER RATES BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION
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Critical Occupation Number of Appointments Terminations Turnover Rate
Employees at and Transfers and Transfers
beginning of into the out of the
Period - April Department Department
2017

TABLE 3.5.2: ANNUAL TURNOVER RATES BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION
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TABLE 3.5.2: ANNUAL TURNOVER RATES BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION 

Critical Occupation Number of Appointments Terminations Turnover Rate
Employees at and Transfers and Transfers
beginning of into the out of the
Period - April Department Department
2017

Total 890 188 147 16.50

TABLE 3.5.3: REASONS WHY STAFF LEFT THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Termination Type Number %  of Total Resignations

Total 147 100

Total number of employees who left as a % - 16.5
of total employment
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TABLE 3.5.4: PROMOTIONS BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Occupation Employees Promotions Salary level Progressions Notch
- 01 April 2017 to another promotions to another progression

salary level as a % of notch within as a % of
employees by a salary level employees
critical by occupation
occupation
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TABLE 3.5.4: PROMOTIONS BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018  

Occupation Employees Promotions Salary level Progressions Notch
- 01 April 2017 to another promotions to another progression

salary level as a % of notch within as a % of
employee by a salary level employees
salary level by occupation

Total 890 28 3.10 537 60.30

TABLE 3.5.5: PROMOTIONS BY SALARY BAND FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Salary Band Employees Promotions Salary level Progressions Notch
- 01 April 2017 to another promotions to another progression

salary level as a % of notch within as a % of
employee by a salary level employees
salary level by occupation

Total 890 28 3.10 537 60.30
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3.6.  EMPLOYMENT EQUITY

TABLE 3.6.1: TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES (INCLUDING EMPLOYEES WITH DISABILITIES) IN EACH OF
THE FOLLOWING OCCUPATIONAL CATEGORIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Occupational Category Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Total 317 6 10 14 535 20 9 33 944

TABLE 3.6.2: TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES (INCLUDING EMPLOYEES WITH DISABILITIES) IN EACH OF THE 
FOLLOWING OCCUPATIONAL BANDS AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Occupational Band Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
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TABLE 3.6.2: TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES (INCLUDING EMPLOYEES WITH DISABILITIES) IN EACH OF
THE FOLLOWING OCCUPATIONAL CATEGORIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2018 

Occupational Category Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Total 317 6 10 14 535 20 9 33 944

TABLE 3.6.3: RECRUITMENT BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND

Occupational Band Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
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TABLE 3.6.3: RECRUITMENT BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND 

Occupational Band Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

TOTAL 69 1 2 0 114 2 0 0 188

TABLE 3.6.4: PROMOTIONS BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND

Occupational Band Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Total 208 2 6 13 297 9 9 21 565

6 0 0 2 3 0 1 0 12
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TABLE 3.6.5:  TERMINATIONS BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND

Occupational Band Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Total 44 2 1 2 94 1 1 2 147

2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
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TABLE 3.6.7: SKILLS DEVELOPMENT BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND

Occupation catergory Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Total 108 4 3 2 193 7 3 9 329

TABLE 3.6.6:  DISCIPLINARY ACTION BY OCCUPATIONAL BAND

Disciplinary Action Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
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3.7  SIGNING OF PERFORMANCE AGREEMENTS BY SMS MEMBERS

TABLE 3.7.1:  SIGNING OF PERFORMANCE AGREEMENTS BY SMS AS AT 31 MAY 2017

SMS Level Total number Total number Total number Signed performance
of funded of SMS posts of signed agreements as % of
SMS posts performance total number

agreements of SMS members

Total 107 106 104 98%

TABLE 3.7.2:  REASONS FOR NOT HAVING CONCLUDED PERFORMANCE AGREEMENTS FOR ALL SMS MEMBERS AS
AT 31 MAY 2017

Reasons

TABLE 3.7.3:  DISCIPLINARY STEPS TAKEN AGAINST SMS MEMBERS FOR NOT HAVING CONCLUDED PERFORMANCE
AGREEMENTS AS AT 31 MAY 2017

Reasons

TABLE 3.8.1: PERFORMANCE REWARDS BY RACE, GENDER AND DISABILITY

Race and Gender Beneficiary profile Cost

Number of Number of % of total Cost Average
beneficiaries employees within group (R’000) cost per

Employees

African

Asian

Coloured 

White 

Total 266 936 28.4 6 862 25 510

3.8 PERFORMANCE REWARDS
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Salary Band Beneficiary  profile Cost Total cost as a
% of the total
Personnel
Expenditure

Number of Number of % of Total within Total Cost Average
Beneficiaries Employees Salary Bands (R’000) Cost Per

Employee

Total 266 779 34.1 6 638 54 998 14.2

TABLE 3.8.2:  PERFORMANCE REWARDS BY SALARY BAND FOR PERSONNEL BELOW SMS LEVEL

TABLE 3.8.3:  PERFORMANCE REWARDS BY CRITICAL OCCUPATION

Critical Occupation Beneficiary Profile Cost

Number of Number of % of total Cost Average
beneficiaries employees within group (R’000) cost per

employees
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TABLE 3.8.4: PERFORMANCE-RELATED REWARDS (CASH BONUS) BY SALARY BAND FOR SMS

Salary Band Beneficiary Profile Cost

Number Of Number of % of Total Total Cost Average Total cost as per % of
Beneficiaries Employees within salary (R’000) Cost Per the total personnel

bands Employees expenditure

Total 22 107 20.60 1 817.51 82 614.10 12.9

3.9 FOREIGN WORKERS

TABLE 3.9.1: FOREIGN WORKERS BY SALARY BAND

Salary Band 01 April 2017 31 March 2018 Change

Number % of Total Number % of Total Number % of Total

Total 3 100 3 100 0 0

TABLE 3.9.2: FOREIGN WORKERS BY MAJOR OCCUPATION

 Major Occupation 01 April 2017 31 March 2018 Change

Number % of Total Number % of Total Number % Change

Total 3 100 3 100 0 0
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3.10 LEAVE UTILISATION

TABLE 3.10.1: SICK LEAVE

Salary Band Total % days with Number of % of total Average Estimated
Days medical employees employees days per cost

certification using sick using sick employee (R’000)
leave leave

Total 5 163 72.10 742.00 100 7 9 906.00

TABLE 3.10.2:   DISABILITY LEAVE (TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT)

Salary Band Total % Days With Number Of % of Total Average Estimated
Days Medical Employees Employees Days Per Cost

Certification Using Using Employee (R’000)
Disability Disability
Leave Leave

otal 621 100 14 100 44 1337.00
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TABLE 3.10.3: ANNUAL LEAVE

Salary Band Total Days Number of employees Average per Employee
Taken using annual leaves Employees using

Annual Leave

TOTAL 20 164 1 043 19

TABLE 3.10.4:  CAPPED LEAVE

Salary Band Total Days Number Of Average Number Average Capped
of Capped Employees of Days Taken Leave Per Employee
Leave Taken Using Capped Per Employee As At 31 March 2018

Leave

Total 14 7 2 32
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3.11 HIV/AIDS AND HEALTH PROMOTION PROGRAMMES

TABLE 3.11.1:   STEPS TAKEN TO REDUCE THE RISK OF OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURE

N/A

TABLE 3.10.5:   LEAVE PAYOUTS FOR PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Reason Total Amount Number of Average Per Employee
(R’000) Employees (R’000)

TOTAL 2 329 51 45 667
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Mr D Chinappan

QUESTION YES NO DETAILS, IF YES

TABLE 3.11.2:  DETAILS OF HEALTH PROMOTION AND HIV/AIDS PROGRAMMES
(tick the applicable boxes and provide the required information)
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QUESTION YES NO DETAILS, IF YES

TABLE 3.11.2:  DETAILS OF HEALTH PROMOTION AND HIV/AIDS PROGRAMMES
(tick the applicable boxes and provide the required information)
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3.12 LABOUR RELATIONS

TABLE 3.12.1: COLLECTIVE AGREEMENTS

Subject Matter Date

01 June 2017

21 June 2017

29 June 2017

TABLE 3.12.2:  MISCONDUCT AND DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS FINALISED

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number % of total

Total 24 99.9%

TABLE 3.12.3:  TYPES OF MISCONDUCT ADDRESSED AT DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS

Type of Misconduct Number % of Total

Total 1 100%
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TABLE 3.12.4: GRIEVANCES LOGGED

Number % of Total

Total number of grievances lodged 5 100%

TABLE 3.12.5: DISPUTES LOGGED WITH COUNCILS

Number % of Total

Total number of disputes lodged 4 25%

TABLE 3.12.6:  STRIKE ACTIONS

Total number of persons working days lost     

Total costs working days lost   

Amount (R’000) recovered as a result of no work, no pay 

TABLE 3.12.7:  PRECAUTIONARY SUSPENSIONS

Number of people suspended

Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days

Average number of days suspended

Cost (R’000) of suspension
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Occupational Gender Number of Training needs identified at start of the
Category employees  reporting period

As at 01 april 
2017

Learnership Skills Other Forms Total
Programmes of Training
& Other Short
Courses

Legislators, senior
officials and 
managers

Professionals

Technicians and
associate 
professionals

Clerks 

Service and sales
workers

Skilled agriculture
and fishery workers

Craft and related  
trades workers

Plant and machine
operators and 
assemblers

Elementary
 occupations

Interns

Sub-total

Total 7 258 76 341

3.13  SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

TABLE 3.13.1: TRAINING NEEDS IDENTIFIED
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TABLE 3.13.2: TRAINING NEEDS PROVIDED FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD

Occupational Gender Number of Training needs identified at start
Category employees  of the reporting period

as at 01 april 
2017

Learnership Skills Other forms Total
Programmes of Training
& Other Short
Courses

Legislators, senior
officials and
managers

Professionals

Technicians and
associate
professionals

Clerks 

Service and sales
workers

Skilled agriculture
and fishery workers

Craft and related
trades workers

Plant and machine
operators and
assemblers

Elementary
occupations

Interns

Sub-total

Total 7 310 215 532
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3.14  INJURY ON DUTY

TABLE 3.14.1: INJURY ON DUTY

NATURE OF INJURY ON DUTY Number % of Total

Total 3 100%

3.15  UTILISATION OF CONSULTANTS

TABLE 3.15.1: REPORT ON CONSULTANT APPOINTMENTS USING APPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL
2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Project Title Total Number of Consultants Duration Contract Value
that Worked on Project (Workdays) in Rands
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Project Title Percentage Percentage Number of Consultants from
Ownership Management by HDI Groups that work on the
by HDI Groups HDI Groups project

Project Title Total Number of Consultants Duration Contract Value in Rands
that Worked on Project (Workdays)

None

TABLE 3.15.4:   ANALYSIS OF CONSULTANT APPOINTMENTS USING DONOR FUNDS, IN TERMS OF HDIS FOR THE
PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018

Project title Percentage Ownership by Percentage Number of Consultants
HDI Groups Management from HDI Groups tha

by HDI Groups  Work on the Project

None

3.16 SEVERANCE PACKAGES

TABLE 3.16.1:  GRANTING OF EMPLOYEE-INITIATED SEVERANCE PACKAGES FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO 
31 MARCH 2018

Salary Band Number of Applications Number of Number of Packages
Received Applications Approved by Department

Referred to
the MPSA

None

TABLE 3.15.3: REPORT ON CONSULTANT APPOINTMENTS USING DONOR FUNDS FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017
TO 31 MARCH 2018

TABLE 3.15.2: ANALYSIS OF CONSULTANT APPOINTMENTS USING APPROPRIATED FUNDS, IN TERMS OF
HISTORICALLY DISADVANTAGED INDIVIDUALS (HDIS) FOR THE PERIOD 01 APRIL 2017 TO
31 MARCH 2018
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Opinion

Basis for opinion

Irregular expenditure

Other matter

Unaudited supplementary schedules

Responsibilities of Accounting Officer for the Financial Statements

Report on audit of compliance with legislation
Introduction and scope

Programmes Pages in the annual 
performance report

• Programme 2:
Programme 4:

Other matters

Achievement of planned targets

Adjustment of material misstatements

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON VOTE NO. 17:

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
Report on the audit of the financial statements
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Report on the audit of compliance with legislation
Introduction and scope

Procurement and contract management

Other information

Internal control deficiencies

Financial and performance management

Other reports

Pretoria

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON VOTE NO. 17:

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
Report on the audit of the financial statements
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Annexure - Auditor-General’s responsibility for the Audit

Financial statements

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT ON VOTE NO. 17:

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
Report on the audit of the financial statements
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1 Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):

3. Detail on payments for financial assets

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):
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Variance as
a % of Final

Appropriation

%

0.60%

4.1 Per programme

ADMINISTRATION

Variance

R’000

2 319

Actual
Expenditure

R’000

384 119

Final
Appropriation

R’000

386 438

0.59%SOCIAL ASSISTANCE 893 461150 336 771151 230 232

0.25%SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION 18 5207 277 7177 296 237

4.24%WELFARE SERVICES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION SUPPORT

44 8011 011 3541 056 155
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0.54%SOCIAL POLICY AND INTEGRATED SERVICE DELIVERY 2 117 386 589388 706

Variance as
a % of Final

Appropriation

%

2.69%

0.35%

77.08%

96.50%

4.2 Per economic classification

Current payments

Transfers and subsidies

Payments for capital assets

Payments for financial assets

Variance

R’000

23 102

557 629

8 591

371 896

Actual
Expenditure

R’000

        834 258

  158 546 233

            2 555

13 504

Final
Appropriation

R’000

   857 360

   159 103 862

           11 146

 385 400

Variance as
a % of Final

Appropriation

%

4.3 Per conditional grant Variance

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

R’000

Final
Appropriation

R’000
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REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

Current expenditure

Total current expenditure

Transfers and subsidies

Total transfers and subsidies

Expenditure for capital assets

Total expenditure for capital assets

Payments for financial assets

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Note 2017/18
R’000

160 438 074

837 235

158 548 874

23 915

159 423 528

1 014 546

1 014 546

2016/17
R’000

148 059 101

802 302

146 542 010

53 417

147 397 729

661 372

661 372



NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 March 2018

186

2016/17
R’000

11 444 275

12 776 431

12 773 121

3 310

3 310

ASSETS

Current assets

Non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

TOTAL

2017/18
R’000

13 307 864

1 126 675

14 434 539

13 319 974

14 433 910

629

629

Note

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended 31 March 2018

2016/17
R’000

3 310

3 310

Retained funds

Closing balance

TOTAL

2017/18
R’000

629

629

Note
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2016/17
R’000

147 935 563

(1 250 751)

(53 417)

74 285

(10 805 583)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts

Net cash flow available from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2017/18
R’000

159 451 722

(1 707 712)

(23 428)

(176 303)

(12 713 026)

Note

NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies



NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ended 31 March 2018

188

1 Basis of preparation

2 Going concern

3 Presentation currency

4 Rounding

5 Foreign currency translation

6 Comparative information

6.1 Prior period comparative information

6.2 Current year comparison with budget

7 Revenue

7.1 Appropriated funds

7.2 Departmental revenue

7.3 Accrued departmental revenue

8 Expenditure

8.1 Compensation of employees

8.1.1 Salaries and wages
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8.1.2 Social contributions

8.2 Other expenditure

8.3 Accruals and payables not recognised

8.4 Leases

8.4.1 Operating leases

8.4.2 Finance leases

9 Aid Assistance

9.1 Aid assistance received

9.2 Aid assistance paid

10 Cash and cash equivalents

11 Prepayments and advances

12 Loans and receivables
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13 Investments

14 Financial assets

14.1 Financial assets (not covered elsewhere)

14.2 Impairment of financial assets

15 Payables

16 Capital Assets

16.1 Immovable capital assets

16.2 Movable capital assets

16.3 Intangible assets
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16.4 Project costs: Work in progress (WIP)

17 Provisions and contingents

17.1 Provisions

17.2 Contingent liabilities

17.3 Contingent assets

17.4 Commitments

18 Unauthorised expenditure

19 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

20 Irregular expenditure
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21 Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors
Changes in accounting policies

Changes in accounting estimates

Correction of errors

22 Events after the reporting date

23 Principal-Agent arrangements

24 Departures from the MCS requirements

25 Capitalisation reserve

26 Recoverable revenue

27 Related party transactions

28 Inventories
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29 Public-Private Partnerships

30 Employee benefits



2016/17
R’000

6

2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets

Total

2017/18
R’000

13

Note
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2016/17
R’000

77 546
-

77 546

2. Departmental revenue

Departmental revenue collected

2017/18
R’000

52 445
-

52 445

Note

2017/18 2016/17

Appropriation
received

R’000

147 809 691Total

Final
Appropriation

R’000

147 933 229

Funds not
requested/not

received

R’000

985 865

Actual Funds
Received

R’000

159 371 903

Final
Appropriation

R’000

160 357 768

1. Annual Appropriation
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2016/17
R’000

20 592

2.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land

Total

2017/18
R’000

19 485

Note

2016/17
R’000

56 948

2.4 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

Total

2017/18
R’000

32 460

Note

2016/17
R’000

2.3 Sale of capital assets

Tangible assets

Total

2017/18
R’000

487

Note

Balance

R’000

232 616

Amount paid to
the revenue

fund
R’000

30 418

Amount
received

R’000

263 034

2017/18

Balance

R’000

-

Amount paid to
the revenue

fund
R’000

-

Amount
received

R’000

-

2016/17

2.5 Cash received not recognised (not included in the main note)

Name of entity

Total
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2016/17
R’000

(2 113)

3. Aid assistance

Closing Balance

2017/18
R’000

1 451

Note

2016/17
R’000

(2 113)

3.1 Analysis of balance by source

Closing balance

2017/18
R’000

1 451

Note

2016/17
R’000

(2 113)

3.2 Analysis of balance

Closing balance

2017/18
R’000

1 451

Note

2016/17
R’000

3.3 Prior period error

Nature of prior period error

Total prior period errors

2017/18
R’000

Note
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2016/17
R’000

54 695

3.4 Aid assistance expenditure per economic classification

Total aid assistance expenditure

2017/18
R’000

26 978

Note

2016/17
R’000

406 262

4.1 Salaries and wages

Total

2017/18
R’000

411 657

Note

2016/17
R’000

47 901
454 163

888

4.2 Social contributions

Employer contributions

Total
Total compensation of employees
Average number of employees

2017/18
R’000

49 478
461 135

919

Note

4. Compensation of employees
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2016/17

R’000

342 912

5. Goods and services

Total

2017/18

R’000

373 128

Note
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2016/17
R’000

507

-

507

5.1 Minor assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Total

2017/18
R’000

525

2

527

Note

2016/17
R’000

21 131

5.2 Computer services

Total

2017/18
R’000

47 915

Note

2016/17
R’000

15 944

5.3 Audit cost – External

Total

2017/18
R’000

16 335

Note

2016/17
R’000

5 424

5.4 Consumables

Consumable supplies

Stationery, printing and office supplies
Total

2017/18
R’000

4 455

Note
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2016/17
R’000

6 168

5.5 Property payments

Total

2017/18
R’000

6 832

Note

2016/17
R’000

97 753

5.6 Travel and subsistence

Total

2017/18
R’000

101 122

Note

2016/17
R’000

6 537

5.7 Other operating expenditure

Total

2017/18
R’000

8 932

Note

2016/17
R’000

-
-

6. Payments for financial assets

Total

2017/18
R’000

13 504

Note
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2016/17
R’000

-
-

6.1 Debts written off

Total debt written off

2017/18
R’000

13 504

Note

2016/17
R’000

146 538 435

7. Transfers and subsidies

Total

2017/18
R’000

158 546 233

Note

2016/17
R’000

53 417

-
-

53 417

8. Expenditure for capital assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Total

2017/18
R’000

23 386

529

23 915

Note
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Total
R’000

53 417

53 417

8.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2016/17

Tangible assets

Total

Aid assistance
R’000

46 299

46 299

Voted funds
R’000

7 118

7 118

2016/17
R’000

164 692

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Total

2017/18
R’000

331 537

Note

Total
R’000

23 386

529

23 915

8.1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2017/18

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Total

Aid assistance
R’000

21 365

-
-

21 365

Voted funds
R’000

2 021

529

2 550

2016/17
R’000

11 245 284

10. Prepayments and advances

Total

2017/18
R’000

12 925 860

Note
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Balance as at
31 March 2018

R’000

5 311

10.1 Advances paid (Not expensed)

Total

Add:
Current Year
prepayments

R’000

5 257

Note Less: Amount
expensed in
current year

R’000

3 684

Balance as at
1 April 2017

R’000

3 738

11. Receivables

Total

Total

R’000

1 363 641

Note Non-
current
R’000

1 332 156

Current

R’000

31 432

Total

R’000

1 177 142

Non-
current
R’000

1 126 675

Current

R’000

50 467

2017/18 2016/17

2016/17
R’000

17 871

11.1 Claims recoverable

Total

2017/18
R’000

22 374

Note

2016/17
R’000

161

161

11.2 Staff debt

Total

2017/18
R’000

87

87

Note
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2016/17
R’000

1 345 556

11.3 Other debtors

Total

2017/18
R’000

1 154 628

Note

2016/17
R’000

53

11.4 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Total

2017/18
R’000

53

Note

2016/17
R’000

1 039 593

2017/18
R’000

889 648

Note

11.5 Impairment of receivables

Total

2016/17
R’000

467 063

2017/18
R’000

(24 647)

Note

12. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

Closing balance
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2016/17
R’000

20 457Closing balance

2017/18
R’000

51 328

Note

13. Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2016/17
R’000

10 970 275

14. Bank overdraft

Total

2017/18
R’000

13 044 563

Note

2016/17
R’000

24 333

15. Payables – current

Total

2017/18
R’000

247 279

Note

2016/17
R’000

924

15.1 Clearing accounts

Total

2017/18
R’000

Note
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2016/17
R’000

23 409

15.2 Other payables

Total

2017/18
R’000

247 279

Note

16. Payables – non-current

Total

Total

R’000

1 290 239

Note Total

R’000

1 113 936

More
than three

years
R’000

1 026 798

Two to
three
years
R’000

51 271

One to two
years

R’000

35 867

2017/18 2016/17

2016/17
R’000

362

Note

16.1 Advances received

Total

2017/18
R’000

362

2016/17
R’000

1 289 877

Note

16.2 Other payables

Total

2017/18
R’000

1 113 574
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2016/17
R’000

(1 250 751)

Note

17. Net cash flow available from operating activities

Net cash flow generated by operating activities

2017/18
R’000

(1 707 712)

2016/17
R’000

(10 805 583)

Note

18. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes

Total

2017/18
R’000

(12 713 026)

2016/17
R’000

155 164

Note

19. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

19.1 Contingent liabilities

Liable to Nature

Total

2017/18
R’000

157 985
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2016/17
R’000

78

Note

19.2 Contingent assets

Nature of contingent asset

Total

2017/18
R’000

78

2016/17
R’000

25 368

Note

20. Commitments

Current expenditure

Capital expenditure

Total commitments

2017/18
R’000

13 898

21. Accruals and payables not recognised

21.1 Accruals

Listed by economic classification

Total

2016/17
R’000

Total

26 610

2017/18
R’000

Total

10 003

30+ Days

1 204

30 Days

8 799

2016/17
R’000

26 610

Note

Listed by programme level

Total

2017/18
R’000

10 003
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21.2 Payables not recognised

Listed by economic classification

Total

2016/17
R’000

Total

8 416

2017/18
R’000

Total

2 780

30+ Days

2 624

30 Days

156

Note

Listed by programme level

Total

2017/18
R’000

2 780

2016/17
R’000

4 455

Note

Included in the above totals are the following:

Total

2017/18
R’000

2 780

2016/17
R’000

41 284

Note

22. Employee benefits

Total

2017/18
R’000

48 176

209
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23. Lease commitments

23.1 Operating leases

2017/18

Total lease commitments

Total

R’000

77 979

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

4 574

Buildings and
other fixed
structures

R’000

73 405

2016/17

Total lease commitments

Total

R’000

92 005

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

1 660

Buildings and
other fixed
structures

R’000

90 345

23.2 Finance leases

2017/18

Total lease commitments

Total

R’000

505

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

505

2016/17

Total lease commitments

Total

R’000

3 077

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

3 077
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Incident

Total

2017/18
R’000

85 153

Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings

24.2 Details of irregular expenditure – added current year (relating to current and prior years)

Incident

Total

2017/18
R’000

52 480

Condoned by (condoning authority)

24.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned

2016/17
R’000

6 173

6 173

Note

24. Irregular expenditure

24.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure

Closing balance

Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification

Total

2017/18
R’000

38 775

38 775
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Incident

Total

2017/18
R’000

71

Condoned by (condoning authority)

24.4 Details of irregular expenditure recoverable (not condoned)

Nature of prior period error

Total prior period errors

2017/18
R’000

(1 147)

24.5 Prior period error

2016/17
R’000

871

Note

25. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

25.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Closing balance

2017/18
R’000

558

Note

25.2 Analysis of awaiting resolution per economic classification

Total

2017/18
R’000

558
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Incident

Total

2017/18
R’000

528

Disciplinary steps taken/criminal proceedings

25.3 Analysis of current year’s (relating to current and prior years) fruitless and wasteful expenditure

25.4 Prior period error    Note

Nature of prior period error

Relating to 2016/17

Total prior period errors

2017/18
R’000

7

841

848



NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2018

214

26. Related party transactions

2016/17
R’000

56 664

27. Key management personnel

Political office bearers (provide detail below)

Total

2017/18
R’000

49 961

2016/17
R’000

17 263

Note

28. Provisions

Total

2017/18
R’000

23 872

No. of
Individuals
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Change in Accounting Estimates

Total
provisions

R’000

23 872Closing balance

Termination of
Contracts

R’000

900

Unfair Labour
Practice

R’000

1 389

Social Assistance
Debtors Over-

recovery
R’000

21 583

Reconciliation of movement in provisions – 2017/18

Total
provisions

R’000

17 263Closing balance

Social Assistance
Debtors Over-

recovery
R’000

17 263

Reconciliation of movement in provisions – 2016/17

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

29. Movable Tangible Capital Assets

Closing
Balance

R’000

82 549

82 549

Disposals

R’000

3 006

3 006

Additions

R’000

2 093

2 093

Opening
balance

R’000

83 462

83 462

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Termination of
Contracts

R’000

-

Unfair Labour
Practice

R’000

-
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Value
R’000

Number

Movable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

29.2 Disposals

Cash
Recieved

actual
R’000

487

487

Total
Disposal

R’000
3 006

3 006

Non-Cash

R’000
208

208

Sold for Cash

R’000
2 798

2 798

DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

29.1 Additions

Total

R’000

2 093

2 093

Received current,
not paid (Paid current

year, received
prior year)

R’000

72

72

Cash

R’000

2 021

2 021

ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Included in the above total of the movable tangible capital assets per the asset
register are assets that are under investigation
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MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

29.3 Movement for 2016/17

Closing
Balance

R’000

83 462

83 462

Disposals

R’000

9 159

9 159

Additions

R’000

7 173

7 173

Opening
balance

R’000

85 448

85 448

MOVEMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

TOTAL MINOR ASSETS

29.4 Minor assets

Total

R’000

12 177

Machinery
and

equipment
R’000

12 175

Intangible
assets

R’000

2

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS

Total

12 533

Machinery
and

equipment

12 533

Value
R’000

Number

Minor Capital Assets under investigation

Included in the above total of the minor capital assets per the asset register are
assets that are under investigation:
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Total

R’000

11 650TOTAL MINOR ASSETS

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

11 650

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Total

12 258TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS

Machinery and
equipment

12 258

Total

R’000

9 428TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

9 428

MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

30. Intangible Capital Assets

Closing
Balance

R’000

9 176

Additions

R’000

529

Opening
balance

R’000

8 647

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Prior Period
Error
R’000

-

Disposals

R’000

-

Total

R’000

-TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF

Machinery and
equipment

R’000

-

29.5 MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
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TOTAL ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS

30.1 Additions

Total

R’000

529

Received
current year,

not paid
(Paid current

year,
received

prioryear)

R’000

-

ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

30.2 Movement for 2016/17

Closing
Balance

R’000

8 647

Disposal

R’000

-

MOVEMENT IN  INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

31 Immovable Tagible Capital Assets

Closing
Balance

R’000

53 367

532 367

Disposals

R’000

-
-
-
-
-

Additions

R’000

52 124
-

52 124

Value
adjustments

R’000

-
-
-
-
-

Opening
balance

R’000

1 243

1 243

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Cash

R’000

529

Non - Cash

R’000

-

(Development
work in

progress
current cost)

R’000

-

Opening
balance

R’000

8 647

Prior period
error
R’000

-

Additions

R’000

-
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BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

31.2 Movement for 2016/17

Closing
Balance

R’000

1 243

1 243

Disposals

R’000

-
-
-
-

Additions

R’000

228

228

Prior period
error
R’000

-
-
-
-

Opening
balance

R’000

1 015

1 015

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

BUILDING AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE
CAPITAL ASSETS

31.1 Additions

Total

R’000

52 124

52 124

(Capital work
in progress -
current costs
and finance

lease
payments)

R’000

(21 365)

(21 365)

Non-cash

R’000

52 124

52 124

Cash

R’000

21 365

21 365

ADDITIONS TO IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Received
current, not
payed(Paid

current year,
received

prior year)

R’000

-

-

Nature of prior period error
Relating to 2016/17

Total prior period error

31.2.1  Prior period error Note

-
228

228

2016/17
R’000



TOTAL

31.3 Capital work in progress

Closing
balance

31 March
2018

R’000

64 606

Ready for
use (Assets

to the
AR)/Contrac
ts terminated

R’000

52 124

Current Year
WIP

R’000

21 365

Opening
balance

1 April 2017

R’000

95 365

Note

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Age analysis on ongoing projects

Total

Total

R’000

85 585

Number of projects

Planned,
Construction

started

4

Planned
Contrustruction not

started

2016/17
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TOTAL

Closing
balance

31 March
2017

R’000

95 365

Ready for
use (Assets

to the AR)
Contracts

terminated

-

Current
Year WIP

-

Prior
period
error

R’000

45 893

Note

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Opening
balance

1 April 2016

R’000

49 472
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Expenditure: Tangible capital assets

Net effect

Other: Irregular expenditure, fruitless and wasteful

expenditure

Net effect

Restated
Amount

2016/17
R’000

228

43 094

Prior
period
error

2016/17
R’000

228

(1 138)

Amount bef
error

correction

2016/17
R’000

-

44 232

Note

32. Prior period errors

32.1 Correction of prior period errors
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NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2018

236

64 606

64 606

Ready for
use (Asset
register)
Contract

terminated

R’000

(52 124)

(52 124)

Current Year
Capital WIP

R’000

21 365

21 365

Opening
balance

R’000

95 365

95 365

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES

TOTAL

Closing
balance

R’000

ANNEXURE 5
MOVEMENT IN CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

MOVEMENT IN CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

85 585

Planned
construction

started

Planned
construction
not started

Number of projects

Age analysis on ongoing projects

Total

2017/18

Total
R’000

95 365

95 365

Ready for
use (Asset
register)
Contract

terminated

R’000

Current Year
Capital WIP

R’000

45 893

45 893

Prior period
error

R’000

49 472

49 472

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED

STRUCTURES

TOTAL

Closing
balance

R’000

MOVEMENT IN CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Opening
balance

R’000

-

-



NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
VOTE 17

ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 31 March 2018

237

ENTITY

NATIONAL DEPARTMENTS

TOTAL

ANNEXURE 6A
INTER-ENTITY ADVANCES PAID (note 10)

31/03/2017

R’000

3 738

31/03/2018

R’000

5 311

Total

31/03/2017

R’000

3 738

31/03/2018

R’000

159

Unconfirmed balance
outstanding

31/03/2017

R’000

-

-

-

31/03/2018

R’000

5 152

Confirmed balance
outstanding

ENTITY

PROVINCIAL DEPARTMENTS

TOTAL Non-current

ANNEXURE 6B
INTER-ENTITY ADVANCES RECEIVED (note 16)

31/03/2017

R’000

362

31/03/2018

R’000

Total

31/03/2017

R’000

362

31/03/2018

R’000

Unconfirmed balance
outstanding

31/03/2017

R’000

31/03/2018

R’000

Confirmed balance
outstanding

362 362--
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Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

Responsibilities of the accounting authority for the financial statements

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Performance information reporting
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Report on the audit of compliance with legislation
Introduction and scope

Other information

Internal control deficiencies

Pretoria,
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Annexure - Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Financial statements

Communication with those charged with governance
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DISASTER RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

2017/18
R’000

2016/17
 R’000NOTES

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

89 092

89 092

89 092

2016/17
 R’000

84 418

84 418

84 418

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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Accumulated
funds

R’000

 81 199

84 418

89 092

Balance as at 31 March 2016

Balance as at 31 March 2017

Balance as at 31 March 2018

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

4 674

89 092

2016/17
 R’000

3 219

84 418

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
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DISASTER RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

as at 31 March 2018

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation

1.2 Currency

1.3 Property, plant and equipment

1.4 Revenue recognition

1.5. Investments

1.6 Comparative figures

1.7 Financial instruments

Recognition

Measurement

Financial assets

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

Investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

1.8    Expenditure

1.9  Provisions

1.10 Revenue

1.10.1 Revenue from exchange transactions

1.10.2 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

1.10.3 Grants, transfers and donations

1.11 Related party transactions

1.11.1 The Department of Social Development

1.11.2 Relief Fund Boards

1.11.3 National Development Agency (NDA)

1.11.4 South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)

2017/18
R’000

6 313

747

42

2016/17
 R’000

5 949

901

22

2. REVENUE

    Total

3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

Total

4. AUDIT FEES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

6.1 Financial risk factors

6.1.1 Market risk

6.1.2 Credit risk

2017/18
R’000

88 576

2016/17
 R’000

83 462

6.1.3  Financial assets

Closing Balance

6.1.4 Liquidity risk

2017/18
R’000

850

2016/17
 R’000

5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Total

246

2017/18
R’000

89 092

2016/17
 R’000

84 418

Cash and cash equivalents

Total
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6.1.5 Interest rate risk

2017/18

%
7.12%

2016/17

%
7.13%Investment

%
(.01) %

2017/18 2016/17Interest risk sensitivity analysis

6.1.6 Foreign exchange risk

6.1.7 Price risk

2017/18
R’000

89 092

2016/17
 R’000

84 418

7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total

2017/18
R’000

89 092

2016/17
 R’000

84 418

8. RETAINED INCOME

Total

(1 639) (2 730)

9. CASH GENERATED FROM/UTILISED IN OPERATIONS

Net cash flow from operating activities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

11. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Names

Total

Designation Total (R)

863 986

Meeting Fees (R)

386 070

Travel (R)

477 915

12. BOARD MEMBERS EMOLUMENTS

12.1 Activities 2016/17

12.2 Meeting attendance for the period 01 April 2016 to 31 March 2017

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Total number

of meetings

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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Names

Total

Designation Total (R)

695 420

Meeting Fees (R)

416 602

Travel (R)

278 818

12.3 Activities 2017/18

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Meeting

Date

Total number

of meetings

12.2 Meeting attendance for the period 01 April 2017 to 31 March 2018

13. GOING CONCERN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

DISASTER RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

249
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Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Material uncertainty related to going concern

Responsibilities of the accounting officer

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
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Other Information

Internal Control Deficiencies

Pretoria,

31 July 2018
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Annexure - Auditor-General’s responsibility for the Audit

Financial Statements

Communication with those charged with governance
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REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

43

(23)

20

20

2016/17
 R’000

37

(19)

18

18

NOTES
2017/18

R’000

625

-

625

2016/17
 R’000

605

-

605

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS

254

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

as at 31 March 2018

123

Accumulated
funds

R’000

 587

605

625

Balance as at 31 March 2016

Balance as at 31 March 2017

Balance as at 31 March 2018

NOTES
2017/18

R’000

(23)

20

625

2016/17
 R’000

(19)

18

605

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from/(utilised in) Operations

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from financial activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Currency

1.2 Property, plant and equipment

1.3 Revenue recognition

1 .3 .1  Revenue f rom exchange t ransact ions

1.3.2 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

1.3.3 Grants, transfers and donations

1.4 Investments

1.5 Comparative figures

1.6 Financial instruments

Recognition

Measurement

Financial assets

Investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

1.7 Expenditure

1.8 Provisions

1.9 Related party transactions

1.9.1 The Department of Social Development

1.9.2 Relief Fund Boards

1.9.3 National Development Agency (NDA)

1.9.4 South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)

2017/18
R’000

43

2

21

2016/17
 R’000

37

1

18

2. REVENUE

Total

3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

Total

4. AUDIT FEES

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

5.1 Financial risk factors

5.1.1 Market risk

5.1.2 Credit risk
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5.1.3 Liquidity risk

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

2017/18 2016/17
R’000 R’000

Credit risk effects
Financial assets

Closing balance 625 605

5.1.4  Interest rate risk

2017/18
Effective Rate

%

2016/17
Effective Rate

%
Change

%

2017/18

618
4.82

2016/17

600
6.12

Interest risk sensitivity analysis

5.1.5 Foreign exchange risk

5.1.6 Price risk
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2016/17
 R’000

605

2017/18
R’000

625

Cash and cash equivalents

Total
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2017/18
R’000

625

2016/17
R’000

605

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total

2017/18
R’000

 (23)

2016/17
R’000

(19)

7. CASH GENERATED FROM/UTILISED IN OPERATIONS

Net cash flow from operating activities

8. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

9. GOING CONCERN

PART E: REFUGEE RELIEF FUND | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

REFUGEE RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018



SOCIAL
RELIEF FUND

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

PART E



PART E: SOCIAL RELIEF FUND | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018 | REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

261

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Material uncertainty related to going concern

Responsibilities of the accounting officer

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements



Other information

Internal control deficiencies

Pretoria
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Annexure - Auditor-General’s responsibility for the Audit

Financial Statements

Communication with those charged with governance
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SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

2 560

(28)

2 532

2016/17
 R’000

2 391

(19)

2 372

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

36 335

(12)

36 323

2016/17
 R’000

33 803

(12)

33 791

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITY

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

TOTAL NET ASSETS

SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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Accumulated
funds

R’000

 31 419

33 791

36 323

Balance as at 31 March 2016

Balance as at 31 March 2017

Balance as at 31 March 2018

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

(28)

2 532

12

36 335

2016/17
 R’000

(19)

2 372

12

33 803

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from/(utilised in) Operations

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2018
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SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

as at 31 March 2018
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation

1.2 Currency

1.3. Property, plant and equipment

1.4. Revenue recognition

1.4 .1  Revenue f rom exchange t ransact ions

1.4.2 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

PART E: SOCIAL RELIEF FUND | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



267

1.5. Investments

1.6. Comparative figures

1.7. Financial instruments

1.7.1 Recognition

1.7.2 Measurement

1.7.3 Financial assets

1.7.4 Investments

1.7.5 Trade and other receivables

1.7.6 Cash and cash equivalents

1.7.7 Financial liabilities

1.8 Expenditure

1.9 Related party transactions

1.9.1 The Department of Social Development

1.9.2 Relief Fund Boards

1 .9 .3  Nat ional  Development  Agency  (NDA)

1.9.4 South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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2017/18
R’000

2 560

1

27

12

2016/17
R’000

2 391

1

18

12

2. REVENUE

Total

3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

Total

4. AUDIT FEES

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial liabilities

Cost

Closing balance

7.1.1  Market risk

7.1.2 Credit risk

2017/18
R’000

36 313

2016/17
R’000

33 783

Credit risk effect
Financial assets

Closing balance

7.  RISK MANAGEMENT

7.1.3 Liquidity risk
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

SOCIAL RELIEF FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

6.  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 12 12
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2017/18
R’000

36 335

2016/17
R’000

33 803

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

7.1.4  Interest rate risk

2016/17
Effective Rate

2017/18

320.94

Interest risk sensitivity analysis

(0.04) % interest fluctuation impact

Change

7.1.5  Foreign exchange risk

7.1.6 Price risk

2017/18
R’000

36 335

2016/17
R’000

33 803

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total

2017/18
Effective Rate

2017/18

14.52
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2017/18
R’000

(28)

2016/17
R’000

(19)

9. CASH GENERATED FROM/ (UTILISED IN) OPERATIONS

Net cash generated from operations

2017/18
R’000

(28)
2 560

2 532

2016/17
R’000

(19)
2 391

2 372

10. NET CASH INFLOWS/OUTFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash inflows/outflows from operating activities

11. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

12. GOING CONCERN
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Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Material uncertainty related to going concern

Responsibilities of the accounting officer

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements



Other information

Internal control deficiencies

Pretoria
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Annexure - Auditor-General’s responsibility for the Audit

Financial Statements

Communication with those charged with governance
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STATE PRESIDENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ended 31 March 2018

STATE PRESIDENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 31 March 2018

REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2017/18
R’000

2 674

(20)

2 654

2016/17
 R’000

2 497

(24)

2 472

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

37 944

 37 944

2016/17
 R’000

35 290

35 290

ASSETS

Current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS



STATE PRESIDENT FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 March 2018

STATE PRESIDENT FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

as at 31 March 2018

Accumulated
funds

R’000

32 818

35 290

37 944

Balance as at 31 March 2016

Balance as at 31 March 2017

Balance as at 31 March 2018

NOTES
2017/18
R’000

(20)

2 654

37 944

2016/17
 R’000

(24)

2 472

35 290

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from/(utilised in) operations

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash flow from financial activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation

1.2 Currency

1.3 Property, plant and equipment

1.4. Revenue recognition

1.4.1 Revenue from exchange transactions

1.4.2 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

STATE PRESIDENT FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018

PART E: STATE PRESIDENT FUND | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018



278

1.5. Investments

1.6 Comparative figures

1.7 Financial instruments

1.7.1 Recognition

1.7.2 Measurement

1.7.3 Financial assets

1.7.5 Investments

1.7.6 Cash and cash equivalents

1.7.6 Financial liabilities

1.8 Expenditure

1.9 Provisions

1.10 Related party transactions

1.10.1 The Department of Social Development

1.10.2 Relief Fund Boards

1.10.4 South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

STATE PRESIDENT FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018
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2017/18
R’000

37 944

2016/17
 R’000

35 290

Credit risk effects Financial assets

Closing balance

5.1.3 Liquidity risk

2017/18 2016/17
R’000 R’000

2. REVENUE
2 496

Total 2 674 2496

3. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE
1

Total 2 1

4. AUDIT FEES 18 23

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

5.1 Financial risk factors

5.1.1 Market risk

5.1.2 Credit risk

PART E: STATE PRESIDENT FUND | DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT | ANNUAL REPORT 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE

STATE PRESIDENT FUND
for the year ended 31 March 2018



280

5.1.4  Interest rate risk

2017/18
Effective Rate

2017/18

37 935

2016/17
Effective Rate

2016/17

35 286

Interest risk sensitivity analysis

Change

5.1.5 Foreign exchange risk

5.1.6 Price risk

2017/18
R’000

37 944

2016/17
 R’000

35 290

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total

2017/18
R’000

37 944

2016/17
 R’000

35 290

Cash and cash equivalents

Total
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2017/18
R’000

(20)

2016/17
R’000

(24)

7. CASH GENERATED FROM/(UTILISED IN) OPERATIONS

Cash generated from operations

8. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

9. GOING CONCERN
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ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS
List of Acronyms and Abbreviations
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ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS
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ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS
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 BLUE DOG CREATIVES

LAW PRINT, MIDRAND

 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT




